

SHAUN BOLNICK

Contact

Phone:
0543082037

Email:
Shaunbolnick96@gmail.com

LinkedIn:
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/shaun-bolnick-2950b8110>

Blog:
<https://lectiointerlineame.wixsite.com/website>

Languages

English – native speaker
Hebrew – speak fluently
Afrikaans – elementary

Short Courses

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Workshop:
HubSpot, 2020

Introduction to HACCP:
Intertek, 2019

Introduction to Contemporary Middle Eastern History:
Tel Aviv University, 2020

Terrorism and Counterterrorism Comparing Theory and Practice:
Leiden University, 2020

International Cyber Conflicts:
State University of New York, 2020

The Changing Global Order:
Leiden University, 2020

Military service

188th Armored Brigade:
2018 -2019

Summary

A highly motivated and hardworking individual who possesses high-level research, investigative, and analytical skills. Previous experience as a geopolitical intelligence and risk assessment professional specializing in the Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region. Currently serving as a threat investigator for illicit online commercial activity, including phishing, impersonation, and counterfeit sales.

Experience

Brandshield Ltd: Jan 2022 – Present

Cyber Threat Investigator, Israel

- Responsible for detecting and removing online threats for multinational corporations (MNCs) operating in the pharmaceutical, retail, and entertainment industries.
- Experience leading complex online risk assessment projects for clients operating in various industries.

MAX Security Solutions: Mar 2021 – Jan 2022

Intelligence Analyst, Israel

- Responsible for providing threat assessment and geopolitical analysis to several Fortune 500 companies, NGOs, and governmental bodies.
- Tasked with tracking events and identifying political and security trends as well as monitoring news agencies and media outlets in the Arab world.

International Institute for Counter Terrorism (ICT): Dec 2020 – May 2021

Research Intern, Israel

- Conducted research and analyzed the differences between US and Israeli security doctrines from the 1960s till 2020.
- Conducted research on Hamas and Israel's use of psychological warfare (PSYOPS) during military operations in the Gaza Strip.

Education

M.A. Government: 2020 - 2021

Reichman University (Israel)

- Specialization: Counterterrorism and Homeland Security

Bachelor of Commerce in Intrapreneurial Management: 2015 – 2017

University of Johannesburg (South Africa)

- Subject Majors: Finance, Business Management, Entrepreneurship & Marketing

Skills

- Good interpersonal skills
- Ability to work under pressure
- Critical and analytical thinking
- OSINT / WEBINT
- Team player
- Management
- Strategy formulation
- Proficient in Microsoft Office